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Introductions
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Emily Hoe, PG, Alameda County EHD – 13 
years of CUPA experience. Previously 
conducted Phase I and Phase II 
investigations. 

Nicole Kim, City of Berkeley Toxics 
Management– 3 years of CUPA experience. 



Goals
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Provide industry, consultants, property 
owners and regulators sources of 
information that are free and accessible 
to all. 



What Can You Do? What Can You Find?
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• Hazardous Waste Generator Information
• Historical Releases in an Area
• Hazardous Materials stored at a Facility
• History of Compliance
• Contractor’s Certification and Licenses 
• Other resources for businesses 



Websites We Will Review
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• Regulated Site Portal
• EnviroStor
• HWTS
• GeoTracker
• SMARTs
• CalGold
• CSLB
• ICC Status Check



A Disclaimer
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Regulators may have access to additional reports, data, and 
information for each website. For purposes of this presentation, 
only publicly available information will be discussed. An account 
is not required for any of the features shown today. 

We will not discuss websites that require regulator access or  
registration as an individual site (CERS, RCRAInfo).



Regulated Site Portal
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Agency Responsible: CalEPA
https://calepa.ca.gov/environmental-mapping-tools-and-
data/

Separate Public and Regulatory Access. 

No account required for public access. 

https://calepa.ca.gov/environmental-mapping-tools-and-data/
https://calepa.ca.gov/environmental-mapping-tools-and-data/


Regulated Site Portal
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Purpose: The CalEPA Regulated Site Portal combines data 
about environmentally regulated facilities and sites into a 
single, searchable database and interactive map. The 
website provides a transparent, comprehensive view of 
regulated activities statewide, the portal includes data on 
hazardous waste and materials, state and federal 
cleanups, impacted ground and surface waters, and toxic 
releases.



Regulated Site Portal
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https://calepa.ca.gov/environmental-mapping-
tools-and-data/

https://calepa.ca.gov/environmental-mapping-tools-and-data/
https://calepa.ca.gov/environmental-mapping-tools-and-data/
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EnviroStor
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Agency Responsible: DTSC
https://www.envirostor.dtsc.ca.gov/public/

No account required for Public Access.

Note: Sensitive and/or confidential information on 
inspections and enforcement actions will not be made 
available. 

https://www.envirostor.dtsc.ca.gov/public/


EnviroStor
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Purpose: EnviroStor is the Department of Toxic 
Substances Control's data management system for 
tracking cleanup, permitting, enforcement and 
investigation efforts at hazardous waste facilities and sites 
with known contamination or sites where there may be 
reasons to investigate further.



EnviroStor
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Hazardous Waste Tracking System (HWTS)
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Agency Responsible: DTSC
https://hwts.dtsc.ca.gov/

Separate Public and Regulator Access. 

No account required for Public Access. 

https://hwts.dtsc.ca.gov/


Hazardous Waste Tracking System
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Purpose: The HWTS is the California Department of 
Toxic Substances Control’s (DTSC) data repository 
for hazardous waste manifest and ID Number 
information. DTSC relies on HWTS for issuing and 
tracking ID numbers, registering transporters, and 
providing information to analyze hazardous waste 
activities for policy purposes and enforcement.



HWTS – Handler Search
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https://hwts.dtsc.ca.gov/search

https://hwts.dtsc.ca.gov/search


HWTS - Reports
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https://hwts.dtsc.ca.gov/reports

https://hwts.dtsc.ca.gov/reports


GeoTracker
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Agency Responsible: SWRCB
https://geotracker.waterboards.ca.gov/

Separate Public and Regulator Access. 
No account required for Public Access. 

https://geotracker.waterboards.ca.gov/


GeoTracker
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Purpose: GeoTracker is the Water Boards' data 
management system for sites that impact, or have the 
potential to impact, water quality in California. GeoTracker 
contains records for sites that require cleanup, such as 
Leaking Underground Storage Tank (LUST) Sites, 
Department of Defense Sites, and Cleanup Program 
Sites. 

Users can view data on Geotracker through a Google 
Maps GIS interface.



GeoTracker
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https://geotracker.waterboards.ca.gov/

https://geotracker.waterboards.ca.gov/


GeoTracker – Single Walled Tanks
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Stormwater Multiple Application and Report 
Tracking System (SMARTS)
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Agency Responsible: SWRCB
https://smarts.waterboard.ca.gov

Separate Public and Regulatory Access. 
No account required for public access. 

https://smarts.waterboard.ca.gov/
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SMARTS
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Purpose: SMARTS is the SWRCB’s platform where 
dischargers, regulators, and the public can enter, 
manage and view stormwater data including permit 
registration documents, compliance and monitoring 
data associated with California’s Storm Water 
General Permits. 



But first, what is stormwater?
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Defined by US EPA as runoff generated when 
precipitation flows over land and impervious 
surfaces without percolating into the ground. 
Stormwater mobilizes pollutants such as motor 
oil and trash, and in most cases flows directly 
to bodies of water. The Federal Clean Water 
Act prohibits certain discharges of stormwater 
containing pollutants except in compliance 
with a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination 
System (NPDES) permit.  



Stormwater General Permits
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The NPDES stormwater program regulates stormwater discharges from three potential sources: 
municipal separate storm sewer systems (MS4s), construction activities, and industrial activities. 

Attachment A of the Industrial General Permit defines the types of facilities required to have a permit:

1. Facilities subject to stormwater effluent limitations guidelines
2. Manufacturing Facilities
3. Oil and Gas/Mining Facilities
4. Hazardous Waste Treatment, Storage or Disposal Facilities
5. Landfills, Land Application Sites, and Open Dumps
6. Recycling Facilities
7. Steam Electric Power Generating Facilities
8. Transportation Facilities
9. Sewage or Wastewater Treatment Works



SMARTS
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California Government Online to Desktops 
(CalGold)
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Agency Responsible: Governor’s Office of Business 
          and Economic Development

https://calgold.ca.gov/

No account required for public access. 

https://www.calgold.ca.gov/


CalGold
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CalGold
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Purpose: To assist in providing businesses the information 
they need to comply with environmental and other 
regulatory and permitting requirements. CalGOLD offers 
direct Internet links and contact information to state, local, 
regional, and federal permitting authorities for more 
information.



Demo: New Auto Shop in Berkeley
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Demo: New Auto Shop in Berkeley
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California State Contractors License Board
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Agency Responsible: Governor’s Office of Business 
and Economic Development – Department of Consumer 
Affairs

https://www.cslb.ca.gov/

No account required for public access. 

https://www.cslb.ca.gov/


California State Contractors License Board
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UST Regulations, section 2715(d) requires any person installing UST equipment (UST 
Installer) be licensed or employed by a person that possesses the license authorized for 
UST work issued by the Contractors State License Board (CSLB).

In addition to the many classifications of contractors, CSLB also has a section where you 
can look up Asbestos Certifications and Hazardous Substance Removal Certifications.



Contractors State License Board
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Websites Reviewed Today
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CalEPA Regulated Site Portal   siteportal.calepa.ca.gov

EnviroStor     envirostor.dtsc.ca.gov

Hazardous Waste Tracking System  hwts.dtsc.ca.gov

GeoTracker              geotracker.waterboards.ca.gov

SMARTS     smarts.waterboards.ca.gov

CSLB      CSLB.ca.gov

CalGold      calgold.ca.gov



Additional Links (Not Discussed)
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ICC UST Status Check iccsafe.org/verify

CalEPA CUPA Boundary cers.calepa.ca.gov/cupagis/

Business Search  bizfileonline.sos.ca.gov/search/business



Any Questions?
Emily Hoe, Supervising Hazardous Materials 

Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health 

Department
Emily.Hoe@acgov.org

510-567-6765

Nicole Kim, Hazardous Materials Specialist
City of Berkeley Toxics Management Division

Nkim@berkeleyca.gov
510-981-7467
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